NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (26th SESSION)

Date	Thursday, the 17 th September, 2020
Commenced at	11:44 A.M.
Adjourned at	12:34 P.M.
Total working hours	14 Minutes
Presided by	Mr. Asad Qaisar, Speaker National Assembly of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.
Attendance	231

1. TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM

- Tilawat Hadith and Naat by Qari Muhammad Younus
- National anthem

QUORUM

At 11:55 p.m Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi, MNA belonging to PML(N) invited attention of the Chair towards the lack of quorum, the count was made, the House was not in order. Mr. Deputy Speaker suspended the proceedings of the House till the quorum is completed. At 12:31 p.m. the count was made again, the House was found in order.

CALLING ATTENTION REFERRED TO THE STANDING COMMITTEE

Mr. Deputy Speaker referred the Calling Attention Notice regarding destructive impacts of current floods, which was placed at item No. 3 in the Orders of the Day for 16th September, 2020, to the Standing Committee concerned.

QUESTIONS

2.	Questions entered in a separate list to be asked	Left over
	and answers given.	

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	MR. IMRAN KHATTAK	Left over
	MR. SHER AKBAR KHAN	
	MR. SHAHID AHMAD	
	MR. SHER ALI ARBAB	
	MR. ARBAB AMIR AYUB to invite	
	attention of the Minister for Water	
	Resources to a matter of urgent public	
	importance regarding non-payment of net	
	hydel profit and arrears by the Federal	
	Government to the Provincial Government	
	of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa in line with the	
	decision of the Council of Common	
	Interest, causing grave concern amongst the	
	public.	

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS

4.	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN,	Left over
	Adviser to the Prime Minister on	
	Parliamentary Affairs to introduce a Bill	
	further to amend the President's Salary,	
	Allowances and Privileges Act, 1975 [The	
	President's Salary, Allowances and	
	Privileges (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	
5.	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN,	Left over
	Adviser to the Prime Minister on	
	Parliamentary Affairs to introduce a Bill	
	further to amend the Prime Minister's	
	Salary, Allowances and Privileges Act, 1975	
	[The Prime Minister's Salary, Allowances	
	and Privileges (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	

	Salary, Allowances and Privileges Act, 1975 [The Prime Minister's Salary, Allowances and Privileges (Amendment) Bill, 2020].	
		/E BUSINESS
6.	MR. MUHAMMADMIAN SOOMRO, Minister for Privatization to move that the Bill further to amend the Privatization Commission Ordinance, 2000 [The Privatization Commission (Amendment) Bill, 2020], as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into consideration at once.	Left over
	[Amendments entered in a separate list to be moved]	
7.	MR. MUHAMMADMIAN SOOMRO, Minister for Privatization to move that the Bill further to amend the Privatization Commission Ordinance, 2000 [The Privatization Commission (Amendment) Bill, 2020], be passed.	Left over
8.	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN, Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary Affairs to move that the Bill further to amend the Emigration Ordinance, 1979 [The Emigration (Amendment) Bill, 2020], as reported by the Standing Committee, be taken into consideration at once.	Left over
9.	MR. ZAHEER-UD-DIN BABAR AWAN, Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary Affairs to move that the Bill further to amend the Emigration Ordinance, 1979 [The Emigration (Amendment) Bill, 2020], be passed.	Left over

10.	MR. PERVEZ KHATTAK, Minister for	Left over
	Defence to move that the Bill to provide for	
	constitution and regulation of the Joint	
	Maritime Information Organization [The	
	Joint Maritime Information Organization	
	Bill, 2019], as reported by the Standing	
	Committee, be taken into consideration at	
	once.	
	[Amendments entered in a separate list to be moved]	
11.	MR. PERVEZ KHATTAK, Minister for	Left over
	Defence to move that the Bill to provide for	
	constitution and regulation of the Joint	
	Maritime Information Organization [The	
	Joint Maritime Information Organization	
	Bill, 2019], be passed.	

MOTION UNDER RULE 259

12.	Further discussion on the following motion	Left over
	moved by Mr. Zaheer-ud-Din Babar Awan,	
	Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary	
	Affairs on 14 th September, 2020:-	
	"This House may discuss the situation	
	arising out of unfortunate crime of gang	
	rape against a woman on the Lahore-	
	Sialkot Motorway."	

MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

13.	Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.
	Left over

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

14.	MR. ABDUL SHAKOOR	Left over
	MR. MOHSIN DAWAR	
	MR. SAJID HUSSAIN TURI	
	MR. MUHAMMAD JAMAL UD DIN	
	to invite attention of the Minister for States	
	and Frontier Regions to a matter urgent	
	public importance regarding depriving the	
	newly merged Tribal Districts from the	
	resources promised to it at the time of their	
	merger with the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,	
	causing grave concern amongst the public.	

Mr. Deputy Speaker read out the Prorogation Order signed by Dr. Arif Alvi, President of Islamic Republic of Pakistan to prorogue the National Assembly.

Islamabad, the 17th September, 2020

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary